APRIL, Ms MELENDEZ (Allianz PNBLife Philippines)

Subject: FW: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance
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From: Angeli Ronica C. Buenviaje < @insurance.gov.ph>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:34 AM

To: Barcelona, Jay J. < @allianzpnblife.ph>

Cc: Camilo Carl I. Roque < @insurance.gov.ph>; Mike Rigor N. Patiga < @insurance.gov.ph>
Subject: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance

Dear Mr. Barcelona,
This is to acknowledge receipt of your 1st Quarter 2020 SPUCRI submission.
Thank you and stay safe.

Regards,
Angeli Buenviaje

From: Mike Rigor N. Patiga

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:17 AM

To: Angeli Ronica C. Buenviaje

Cc: Camilo Carl I. Roque; Desiree Fatima P. Santiago
Subject: FW: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance

Hi Nica,
Kindly acknowledge the submission.

Thanks,
Mike
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523-84-61to 70

This message contains information from Insurance Commission, that may be confidential and privileged. If you are not an intended recipient, please refrain
from any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the information and note that such actions are prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error,
please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by replying to this transmission.

From: Camilo Carl I. Roque

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Mike Rigor N. Patiga <@insurance.gov.ph>

Cc: Desiree Fatima P. Santiago <d @insurance.gov.ph>
Subject: Fwd: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance

For acknowledgment. Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Office of the Insurance Commissioner <ocom@insurance.gov.ph<mailto:ocom@insurance.gov.ph>>

Subject: FW: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance

Date: 13 July 2020 at 1:35:24 PM GMT+8

To: "George S. Ongkeko, Jr." <@insurance.gov.ph<mailto: insurance.gov.ph>>, "Camilo Carl I. Roque" <@insurance.gov.ph<mailto: @insurance.gov.ph>>

Sir,
For your appropriate action please. Thank you.

CPN

From: Barcelona, Jay J. [mailto: @allianzpnblife.ph]
Sent: Fri 7/10/2020 5:22 PM
To: Office of the Insurance Commissioner; Mike Rigor N. Patiga; Angeli Ronica C. Buenviaje
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Cc: Caringal, Efren; Velano, Judith; Sicat, Robin
Subject: Q1 2020 SPUCRI - Allianz PNB Life Insurance

Good day!

Kindly see attached SPUCRI Report of Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc. for Q1 2020. Requesting your confirmation of the receipt of files in good condition. Thank
you very much!

Best regards,
Jay Barcelona

Accounting Manager - Reports
www.allianzpnblife.ph<http://www.allianzpnblife.ph>

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
proprietary, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete this E-mail
message immediately. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as the message and any attachments could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed, incomplete or amended. Allianz PNB Life Insurance, Inc. does not accept liability for damage caused by this email or any attachments.



